From: Crader, Lisa S. []

To: MU OSL Conduct [conduct@missouri.edu]; Drury, Julie [druryjl@missouri.edu]
CC:

Subject: RE: Kappa Alpha Assult

Sent: Monday, October 05, 2015 08:32:58

Also — I want that security guard fired from his real job. That is totally inexcusable. We need more
information on him so we can figure out who he is.

From: MU OSL Conduct

Sent: Monday, October 05, 2015 8:17 AM
To: Crader, Lisa S.; Drury, Julie L.
Subject: FW: Kappa Alpha Assult

Please see below.

Tiffany
Office of Student Conduct | Department of Student Life | University of Missouri
G206 MU Student Center | Columbia, MO 65211 | 573-882-5543 | conduct@missouri.edu

rrom:
Sent: Friday, October 02, 2015 8:20 PM

To: MU OSL Conduct
Subject: Kappa Alpha Assult

Hello,

Last night I was with my boyfriend and one of his friends and we were going to walk around downtown. We
could not find a parking spot so we parked in a small parking area behind the Kappa Alpha order (1301
University ave). When we pulled in we heard some shouts that we thought were directed towards us. My
boyfriend told me to stay in the car for a second while they checked to see if this was a good place to park/
make sure it was safe. I was just sitting in the car when I see what I assumed to be the entire Kappa Alpha
fraternity running around and I heard lots of yelling so I stepped out of the car and I see my boyfriend being
held in a headlock with over 20 people surrounding him and are just punching him in the face, ribs, head
and would not stop. I started screaming at the top of my lungs for help when they were telling me to be
quiet and I see some of the boys have their phones out recording. One guy throws a cup full of alcohol in
my face and I'm just stunned at this point. I see a security guard running over and was relieved. When he
got over to the situation the boys seemed to feel as if the guard was on their side. The security guard yells
to one of the boys "hey are you drunk? go park my car", One boy jumped in my boyfriends face and head
butted him in his nose and was still throwing punches and the security guard did nothing at all but stand
there. I was freaking out threatening to call the police when they were yelling vulgar comments at me and
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telling me to be quiet. They were yelling in my boyfriends face like they knew who he was. But my
boyfriend or I had never seen or talked to these people before. The friend that was with us tried to run and
get away when 4 or so people chased him for 4 blocks into an alley and took his wallet and all his money. He
was in the hospital till around 3:00am this morning getting cat scans and MRI's. My boyfriend and his friend

both had concussions. His friend had abrasions all over his body some to the point where the hospital
wanted to do skin graphs.

My boyfriend and his friend did not know what to do, they did not know how to deal with this situation and it

just did not sit right with me. Being in a frat is representing us, and they were acting like animals it was the
most insane thing I have ever seen.

please get back to me ASAP
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